



Min Ju LEE

Korean Attorney

TEL +82-2-6200-1932
FAX +82-2-6200-0821
E-MAIL mjlee@jipyong.com

As a member of the firm's M&A Group, Mr. Min Ju Lee advises clients on M&A transactions and corporate general matters. In addition, Mr. Lee is carrying out work related to privacy & data protection and the healthcare field. In addition, Mr. Lee provides comprehensive advice on various corporate risk management and advisory services related to bankruptcy, rehabilitation, and corporate restructuring. Mr. Lee joined Jipyong after graduating from Seoul National University School of Law in 2019.

Education

2023 Advanced Program for Data/AI Law, Evolving Society Evolving Law (ESEL) Course, Korea University School of Law
2019 Seoul National University School of Law (J.D.)
2016 Yonsei University (B.A. in Business Administration)

Experience

2019-Present JIPYONG LLC
2023-Present Member, AI Ethics Legislation Forum
2022-Present Member, Korea Data Law and Policy Society

Notable Achievements

- Advised various Korean companies on the review of share transfer/business transfer/acquisition contracts and legal due diligence
- Advised clients on general corporate matters including corporate governance, contracts, general terms and conditions, etc.
- Advised food and beverage companies, financial companies, pharmaceutical companies, healthcare companies, software companies, security companies, and power companies, etc. on matters related to personal information such as sale, purchase and transfer of data, etc. and legal due diligence
- Advised numerous financial institutions on processing of credit information
- Advised online lecture platforms, content exchange platform, and online retail businesses on privacy policy, personal data processing agreement, and various processes to handle personal data, etc.
- Advised various entertainment companies, content platforms, and content producing companies on methods to collect rehabilitation claims
- Advised HMR manufacturing companies, etc. on protection of trade secret
- Advised clients on regulatory exceptions such as regulatory sandbox and regulation-free special zones, etc.
- Advised software businesses on bidding, unqualified bidders, and implementation of contracts under laws applicable to contracts with the state or local government
- Advised a bank on response to clients and voluntary compensation in connection with mis-selling of funds, etc. and protection of financial consumers
- Advised on energy policies such as energy transition, PPA, and vesting contract, etc.
- Advised on industrial complex and environment

Speaking Engagements and Publications

2020 Law and Policy Research for Enhancement of Provisions Related to Processing Anonymized Personal Information under the Personal Information Protection Act (Information and Communications Law Forum), Korea Internet & Security Agency

Bar Admissions & Qualifications

2019 Korea

Languages

Korean / English

© JIPYONG LLC. ALL RIGHTS RESERVED.